
From: Degenhart, Mark
To: Francis, Carley; Peppers, Nicki; 
Subject: FW: Contract 8078 - 1st Day of Work Onsite
Date: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 1:25:55 PM

FYI
 

From: Vernon Uy [mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 12:20 PM 
To: Green, Frank; Daly, Keith; Degenhart, Mark 
Cc: Morrow, Steve 
Subject: RE: Contract 8078 - 1st Day of Work Onsite
 
Hi. 
 
Our big impact hammer (D80-42) will be arriving a day late.  It will arrive on 
Thursday (2/10), instead.  Once we have received this hammer, and the testing on 
the bubble systems done, we will mobilize to the jobsite.  We are planning on 
getting towed to the jobsite after lunch (or sooner, if possible).   
 
We will have the bubble system ready for testing by 830AM on Thursday (2/10).  
We will do the testing at the Tidewater Barge Lines dock.  Please have your 
inspectors show up at the Tidewater dock for witnessing (if required). 
 
Once we are onsite by the I-5 bridge, we will spud down the crane at Location "A" 
and setup for piledriving for Friday (2/11).  We will install the 24" OD test piles first 
at Location "A". 
 
We will drive test piles on Saturday (2/12).  We will not drive test piles on Sunday 
(2/13). 
 
Call me if you have questions.  Thanks. 
 
 
Vernon Uy 
American Construction Company, Inc. 
(425) 870-3217 
 
 

From: "Degenhart, Mark" <DegenhartM@columbiarivercrossing.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 11:51 AM 
To: vernonu@americanconstco.com 
Subject: RE: Contract 8078 - 1st Day of Work Onsite

mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DEGENHARTM
mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Francisc
mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Peppersn


Thank you
 

From: Vernon Uy [mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 11:26 AM 
To: Green, Frank; Daly, Keith; Degenhart, Mark 
Cc: Morrow, Steve 
Subject: Contract 8078 - 1st Day of Work Onsite
 
Hi. 
 
It looks like we will have everything we need by the end of day on Wednesday (2/9). 
 
I have already scheduled a tugboat to tow us to the jobsite first thing on Thursday 
(2/10).  We will be towed out of the Tidewater Barge Lines' dock at 7am.  Arrival 
time at "Location A" will be about 8am.  We will take another hour or so to get 
spudded down and positioned for the first pile. 
 
Estimated time for pick-up of the inspectors at the City Dock will be at 9am. 
 
Call me if you have questions.  Thanks. 
 
 
Vernon Uy 
American Construction Company, Inc. 
(425) 870-3217
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